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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
RFP for Part-Time Dentist 
December 14, 2009 
 
 
Q1) Are these new services? 

 
Answer:  Yes, these are new services for OVHA.   Certain limited functions were 
performed in the past, however the contract as it stands now has not existed in 
the past. 
 
 

Q2) Are there incumbents and if so, can you release the incumbents name? 
 
Answer:  No, there are no incumbents. 
 
 

Q3) What was the last rate paid? 
 
Answer:  N/A 
 

Q4) How many hours of service were performed during the last contract year? 
 
Answer:  N/A 
 

 
Q5) Can you provide the last contract award or solicitation number? 

 
Answer:  N/A 
 
 

Q6) How many days per week will be required for the estimated 20 hours of 
services and can the contractor choose the days of the week? 

 
Answer:   The number and specificity of the days per week are flexible.  Per 
Section 4.2.1 of the RFP, “a statement of any limitations on the number of hours, 
days of the week, or weeks in the year that the bidder would be available to 
perform” should be included with the Transmittal Letter. 
 
 
 

  
 


